

SGA MEETING MINUTES

12.02.19

MEDIA ROOM

ATTENDANCE

Sophomores	Juniors	Seniors	Officers	Sponsors
Sanju	Caroline	Lyberti	Akanksha	Ms. Cooley
Ella	Cary	Nane	Jalexis	
Elbread	Barclay		May	
Chinonye	Spencer		Carson	
Nathan	Noor		Joy	
			Marie	

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

OPENING STATEMENTS

- Truth Hunters Club (THC) appealed the SGA’s decision to deny them as a club. Dawson argued that THC met all requirements listed in the SGA Club Guidelines. As well, THC passed out sheets of paper with proof and their argument as to why they should be an SGA-sponsored club. THC also has plans for the following terms, like ghost hunting events and a leprechaun hunt. Dawson claims that under the time of the SGA vote, the ideas about THC were under false pretenses. The SGA also has room for another club.
- Carson makes a motion to approve THC as an SGA-Sponsored Club. The vote is seconded. The vote passes unanimously in favor.
- Truth Hunters Club is now officially an SGA-Sponsored Club!

PARLIAMENTARIAN, BUCHI MANE

- Quote of the Day: “There are no shortcuts to any place worth going.” -Beverly Sills
- This week’s assembly is the Dangers of Vaping Assembly by the Mobile Pulmonary Associates.
 - Check in will be done by Jalexis, Lyberti, Cary, Caroline, Nathan, and Sanju
- Next week’s assembly is the Christmas Concert.

SERGEANT AT ARMS, MACHINE GUN MARIE

- Pi Store made \$125.50 during the Thanksgiving sale.
- The winner of the raffle from the Thanksgiving Pi Store Sale will be announced at tomorrows assembly.
- Top buyers from Pi Store will also receive a small goodie bag.

SECRETARY, CARSON THEE STALLION

- Elbread plans to finish his very special (and secret!) project in the coming weeks. He wants it to be premiered during assembly on December 17th.
- Carson says that he will be meeting with Dr. Frye to discuss the academic climate of the school, along with ideas and solutions. He will let everyone know how the meeting went during the next SGA meeting.

TREASURER, MAY\$AP ROCKY

- Compost Bin was approved and will come in late December to early January. The two bins will be placed at each cafeteria exit. A compost committee will be formed to work with Maintenance and Mr. Barry to

promote the compost system, make informational guides, and transport the compost to West Campus. Committee members will receive service hours.

- Game Room Renovation Day will be held on December 11th to rearrange and clean the game room. New furniture will be purchased with the PA Grant. May opens the floor for furniture brainstorming and ideas.
- Ideas:
 - May suggests getting rid of the big arcade game that “no one uses”. Jalexis says that Dr. Hoyle purchased the arcade game recently, and that it is popular during AIMS.
 - Jalexis suggests getting more academic/school furniture that is comfortable and sturdy.
 - Lyberti suggests getting bean bags as well.
 - Nane says that first floor humanities could be an option for moving some games “in the way” to create more space.
 - Cary supports minimalist furniture.
 - Carson wants fake plants to lighten the mood and make more comfortable.

VICE PRESIDENT, JA BOOGIE WITH A HOODIE

- Caf party will held by the seniors (only seniors can get food!) this Wednesday (Carson had asked for an SGA caf party). There will also be Ornament Decorating, and a Christmas Movie Marathon.
- Jalexis will be touring the venue and invites the SGA to see as well. AC will be having an additional meeting to discuss finals on decorations, prices, and ordering.
- Mr. Barry suggests the Caf to cater for the Winter Formal. The SGA does **not** like this idea.
- Carson wants outside dates to have to be registered, but not have to pay, since the venue was inexpensive. Ms. Cooley says that she will speak to Student Services to see if Carson’s idea is feasible.
- Mr. Wooten will be DJ-ing for Winter Formal.
- Akanksha suggests that parents bring homemade dishes. Nane says that it would be fine as long as it is presented nicely.
- Barclay makes a motion to bring the topic of the purchase of the ice sculpture. 7 in favor, 5 abstaining, 4 opposing. The motion passes.
- Pro:
 - SGA is under budget for Winter Formal and getting an ice sculpture won’t hurt.
 - Barclay argues that the ice sculpture and decorations would fit the theme and promote the venue (which has been unpopular amongst the students)
- Con:
 - Lyberti says if the ice sculpture doesn’t have a function, then it is unnecessary.
 - If we don’t spend the money on decorations, that is more money for Prom in which students want more.
 - Ice sculptures melt.
 - May says that \$300 for a block of ice that will eventually melt is not money well spent.
- Akanksha makes a motion to vote on the purchase of the ice sculpture. 4 in favor, 7 opposed, 5 abstaining. The vote fails and an ice sculpture will not be purchased for Winter Formal.

PRESIDENT, LIL AK

- Akanksha will post asking for T-shirt sizes.

SPONSORS NOTES

- **BARRY, THE CREATOR**
 -
- **J-COOLIE**
 -

CLOSING REMARKS